

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>

Cc: Laura Skaer <lskaer@miningamerica.org>, Anthony Roeber <aroeber@miningamerica.org>, Scheduling SIO <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] AEMA Keynote

Date: Fri, 05 Oct 2018 18:12:14 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image005.jpg; image006.jpg; image002.jpg

Thanks for your patience. The revised brochure has been approved by our legal department. Let me know if you need anything else from me. Thank you!

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Fri, Oct 5, 2018 at 10:42 AM, Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org> wrote:

No problem at all. Attached is a revised version reflecting the change.



Matthew Ellsworth

Government Affairs Manager

American Exploration & Mining Association

Office: 509-624-1158, ext. 115

www.MiningAmerica.org

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>

Cc: Laura Skaer <lskaer@miningamerica.org>; Anthony Roeber <aroeber@miningamerica.org>; Scheduling SIO <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] AEMA Keynote

Thanks Matt! Will it be a problem to remove the ticket price? I've sent it to our legal team for their review and approval but I'm confident they'll want that removed. Thanks!

#1364593.1

Leila Getto

U S Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359

Main 202 208 7551

Cell: 202-706-9435

Email leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Thu, Oct 4, 2018 at 4:30 PM, Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org> wrote:

Leila, per our call today here are the follow up items we discussed.

- We are confirmed for **Thursday, December 6** at the Spokane Convention Center. We will anticipate a 1:30pm arrival, and be prepared for an earlier arrival.
- As a contingency, we will have a 5:00pm opportunity for the Secretary to open up our exhibit hall with the same remarks.
- If there is anything we can do to provide support for the remaining time that day please don't hesitate to ask. We are also willing to pull together a roundtable of industry leaders at any time.
- Attached is the page from our convention brochure for your approval. The blank column next to the Secretary announce is for our Wednesday speaker TBD. It will most likely be an industry CEO.
 - We will use the same approved format in future Bulletins (Oct/Nov) to our members, on our website (www.miningamerica.org) and Twitter (@miningamerica)
 - We will not be issuing a press release
 - I have included our Communications Manager Anthony Roeber on this email as he will be leading any outreach on AEMA behalf.

Thanks again Leila. Feel free to contact me or Laura.

Matthew Ellsworth

Government Affairs Manager

#1364593.2



American Exploration & Mining Association

Office: 509-624-1158, ext. 115

www.MiningAmerica.org

From: Pat Heywood

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>; Laura Skaer <lskaer@miningamerica.org>; Anthony Roeber <aroerber@miningamerica.org>

Subject: Zinke

Matt –

Here is the page that is ready to be included in the brochure once it is approved.

Thanks,

Pat

Pat Heywood

Operations & Finance Director

American Exploration & Mining Association

10 N Post St., Ste. 305

Spokane, WA 99201-0702

509.624.1158 x 112

509.999.3317 (Cell)

pheywood@miningamerica.org

#1364593.3



**American
Exploration & Mining**
ASSOCIATION

#1364593.4